

Robb MacLean

robb@robbsmaclean.com
(562) 519-8852

A creative web application developer with 4 years of experience. Advanced knowledge of PHP, MySQL, standards compliant XHTML and Cascading Style Sheets (CSS). Work experience with Javascript, jQuery, Apache Web Server, Coldfusion. Experience developing for both Linux and Windows Server Platforms. Takes pride in writing smart, clear, well commented code with the goal of creating user interfaces that are well organized, concise, and easy to use. Hip to making use of open source software and frameworks to aid in the quick development of stable, flexible applications.

Experience

Freelance Software Design & Development

► December 2008 to Present, Long Beach, CA

Database Design
Application Design & Development
Object-Oriented PHP
Semantic and valid XHTML & CSS
Javascript with jQuery framework and AJAX techniques
Consuming of Web Services with XML & SOAP protocol

Database/Systems Administrator, Fingerprints Music

► October 2007 to Present, Long Beach, CA

MS SQL Server Administration
Coldfusion Software Development
Networking
Desktop Support

Recording Artist, Doghouse Records / Warner Bros.

► January 2002 to August 2007

Creative Marketing
Working with a team
Acquiring skills to accomplish goals
30,000+ Records sold
Over 400,000 miles travelled on tour in the United States and Canada.

Education

Saddleback College, Mission Viejo, CA 1997-1999

► Photography, General Studies

Goldenwest College, Huntington Beach, CA 1998-1999

► Audio Engineering, Electronics

Long Beach City College, Long Beach, CA 2008-2009

► Database Design, Operating Systems

References

John Bouchard, Production Manager, Side One Dummy Records

► johnnyb@sideonedummy.com / (937) 838-7152

Virgil Dickerson, Owner, Suburban Home Records & Vinyl Collective

► virgil@suburbanhomerecords.com / (303) 292-0784

Patrick Carrie, Production Graphic Artist, Volcom

► pcarrie@Volcom.com / (714) 357-1433

Technical Proficiency

Mac/Windows/Linux

PHP

CSS

XML

XHTML

MySQL

MS SQL

Coldfusion

Javascript

AJAX

SOAP

Bash

UML

Tools

Apache

jQuery

Wordpress

Dreamweaver

Photoshop

Illustrator

Fusebox

Transfer

Clients

Side One Dummy Records

Secure download redemption system,

Server maintenance & software deployment

Suburban Home Records

Secure download redemption system,

3rd party shopping cart integration

Joey Cape

Secure download redemption system,

Custom shopping cart,

PayPal Pro integration

Fingerprints Music

Code refactoring and additions to

Coldfusion-based Point of Sale system

Server installation & deployment

Analog Interests

Writing, Recording, and Producing Music

Open Reel Tape Recorders

Screen Printing

Photography